McAlester City Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, February 11, 2014 — 6:00 pm
McAlester City Hall — Council Chambers

28 E. Washington
Steve HarriSOm .....c.cooooiiiiiiiiiiereien ettt Mayor
Weldon SIHt ....oooiiiiii e Ward One
John THSWOrth ..o Ward Two
TravisRead..................ocoivi e, Ward Three
[ 2001153 w A 16 | o (OO OTORPR Ward Four
Buddy Garvin ............coooiiiiiiii . Ward Five
Jason Barnett . ..c.co.vvviviiiiiiiie e Ward Six
Peter J. Stasiak ... City Manager
William J. Ervin ... City Attorney
Cora M, Middleton.................coovviviinceer e City Clerk

This agenda has been posted at the McAlester City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on
the City website: www.cityofmcalester.com within the required time frame.

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate. Members of the
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone
conversation,

The McAlester City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 918.423.9300, Extension
4956.

CALL TO ORDER

Announce the presence of a Quorum.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Rev. Anthony Washington, Mount Triumph Baptist Church

ROLL CALL

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda. Residents must provide their
name and address. Council requests that comments be limited to five (5) minutes.




February 11,2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

A.

Approval of the Minutes from the January 14, 2014, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Approval of the Minutes from the January 16, 2014, Special Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Approval of the Minutes from the January 28, 2014, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Approval of Claims for January 22, 2014 through February 4, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Olfficer)

Consider, and act upon, to expend funds of $1500.00 for the Mayor to attend the
McAlester Stampede in Washington D.C. on May 6-9, 2014. (Peter J. Stasiak, City
Manager)

Consider and act upon to concur with Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group
recommendation to deny Claim No. 134947-TW. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Consider, and act upon, a request by the Italian Festival Foundation to partner with them
for the rental fee for the use of the Southeast Expo Center for the 2014 Annual Italian in
the amount of $2,125.00. (Jerry Lynn Wilson, Expo Center Manager)

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING

All persons interested in any ordinance listed under Scheduled Business shall have an opportunity to be heard in accordance
with Article 2, Section 2.12(b) of the City Charter.

SCHEDULED BUSINESS

1.

Presentation of the Mayor’s Annual State of the City Address. (Steve Harrison, Mayor)

Executive Summary
Annual Mayor State of the City Address.

2.

Presentation of a report explaining who needs affordable housing; a discussion of the
current type and number of affordable housing development units in our community,
general background information on McAlester’s existing housing stock and a limited



February 11,2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4

analysis of select indicators projecting the need for additional affordable multi-family
housing units in the City of McAlester. (Leroy Alsup, Community & Economic
Development Director)

Executive Summary
Report and discussion only, no action to be taken.

3. Consider, and act upon, authorizing the appropriation of funds for the replacement of the
30 - inch header pipe at the Water Treatment Plant. (John Modzelewski, P.E., City
Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the appropriation of $180,000 for the replacement of the 30- inch header pipe at the Water
Treatment Plant.

NEW BUSINESS

Any matter not known or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the Agenda in
accordance with Sec. 311.9, Title 25, Oklahoma State Statutes.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT (Peter J. Stasiak)
. Report on activities for the past two weeks.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL

MAYORS COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

RECESS COUNCIL MEETING

CONVENE AS McALESTER AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Majority of a Quorum required for approval

o Approval of the Minutes from the January 28, 2014 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item D, regarding claims ending February
4,2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

ADJOURN MAA




February 11,2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4

CONVENE AS McALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY

Majority of a Quorum required for approval

L Approval of the Minutes from the January 28, 2014 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

o Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item D, regarding claims ending February
4, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item F, to concur with Oklahoma
Municipal Assurance Group recommendation to deny Claim No. 134947-TW. (Coru
Middleton, City Clerk)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 3, authorizing the appropriation of
funds for the replacement of the 30 - inch header pipe at the Water Treatment Plant.
(John Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

ADJOURN MPWA

RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION

[ certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on this day of 2014 at __amJ/p.m. as
required by law in accordance with Section 303 of the Oklahoma Statutes and that the appropriate news media was
contacted. As a courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of McAlester website: www.cityofimcalester.com.

Cora M. Middleton, City Clerk



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
January 14,2014

The McAlester City Council met in Regular session on Tuesday, January 14, 2014, at 6:00 P.M.
after proper notice and agenda was posted, January 13, 2013, at 11:51 A.M.

Call to Order
Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

J. T. Carnell, of the First Church of the Nazarene, gave the invocation and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: John Titsworth, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Jason Barnett & Steve
Harrison

Absent: Weldon Smith

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; John Modzelewski, City Engineer/Public Works
Director; Brett Brewer, Fire Chief, William J. Ervin, City Attorney and Cora
Middleton, City Clerk

Swearing-in Ceremony

Municipal Judge Deborah Hackler administered the Oath of Office to Jason Barnett, recently
appointed Ward 6 Councilman.

Citizen’s Comments on Non-agenda Items

Stephanie Giacomo, Executive Director of Pride In McAlester addressed the Council reporting
that Saturday, January 18" was Pride’s monthly volunteer day and they would be picking up
litter in second Ward. She informed the Council that February 20, 2014 had been scheduled for
the annual banquet.

Ginny Webb, Executive Director of McAlester Main Street Association addressed the Council
informing them that the group was in “Brain Storming Mode”. They were soliciting comments
and ideas of what the citizens wanted to see from the program. Ms. Webb stated that Main Street
was going to start a quarterly email newsletter that would go out this month and they would
appreciate any input on what the group needed to do going forward.

Page 1 of 13



Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes from the December 10, 2013, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

B. Approval of the Minutes from the December 19, 2013, Rescheduled Regular Meeting of
the McAlester City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

C. Approval of Claims for December 13, 2013 through January 7, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer) In the following amounts: General Fund - $132,207.40; Nutrition -
$1,187.93; Tourism Fund - $6,071.13; SE Expo Center - $3,322.79; E-911 - $3,604.11;
Economic Development - $8,380.00; Grants & Contributions - $8.433.53; Fleet
Maintenance - $17,318.50 and CIP Fund - $336,255.83.

D. Accept and place on file the McAlester Main Street and Old Town Association, 2013
Wild West Festival Report. (Eddie Gray, Old Town Association and Ginny Webb,

Executive Director, McAlester Main Street)

E. Concur with Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group recommendation to deny Claim No.
135426-KW. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

F. Accept and place on file the Oklahomans for Independent Living (OIL) report for
October, November and December 2013. (Pam Pulchny, Executive Director O.1.L.)

Vice-Mayor Read requested that Item “D” be removed for individual consideration.
A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Titsworth to approve the
Consent Agenda items “A, B, C, E and F”. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Items Removed from Consent Agenda

D. Accept and place on file the McAlester Main Street and Old Town Association, 2013
Wild West Festival Report. (Eddie Gray, Old Town Association and Ginny Webb,
Executive Director, McAlester Main Streer)

A motion was made by Councilman Karr and seconded by Garvin to accept and place on file the
McAlester Main Street and Old Town Association, 2013 Wild West Festival Report.

Before the vote, Vice-Mayor Read commented that he had not seen the attendance numbers for
the Festival.

Page 2 of 13



Ms. Webb informed the Council that she would need to check with Mr. Grey and that she
thought there had been someone keeping record of the attendance.

After a brief discussion concerning attendance, the finances of the Festival and the funds specific
to the “Color Run”, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Titsworth, Read, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Karr to open a Public
Hearing addressing two (2) Ordinances. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Read, Titsworth, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was opened at 6:12 P.M.

Public Hearing

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GENERAL ZONING ORDINANCE AND
ACCOMPANYING MAP THERETO KNOWN AS GENERAL ZONING ORDINANCE NO.
1843 (1989), BY CHANGING THE CLASSIFICATIONS OF THE ZONING DISTRICT FOR:
LOTS 1 AND 2, ACCORDING TO THE SUBDIVIDED PLAT OF BLOCK 246 RECORDED
IN PLAT BOOK 2 AT PAGE 11, FORMERLY DESCRIBED AS THE EASTERLY 50 FEET
OF LOT 1 IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT, AND ALSO THE WESTERLY HALF OF VACATED
12™ STREET ADJACENT TO SAID LOT 1, ALL IN BLOCK 246, IN THE CITY OF
MCALESTER, FORMERLY SOUTH MCALESTER, PITTSBURG COUNTY, STATE OF
OKLAHOMA, FROM RI1-B (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO H-1
(HEALTH FACILITIES DISTRICT).

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2.67, OF THE McALESTER CODE OF
ORDINANCES; MORE PARTICULARLY BY AMENDING SECTION 1, “APPLICATION
FOR USE OF SICK LEAVE BANK”, ITEM “A” AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

There were no comments from the Council or the audience and Vice-Mayor Read moved the
close the Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by Councilman Garvin and the vote was

taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Garvin, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was closed at 6:13 P.M.

Page 3 of 13



Scheduled Business

1. Consider and act upon exercising the City of McAlester’s forty-five (45) day option to
purchase a 1.2 acre tract of land at 3101 Elks Road (USDA Building), and as more
particular described below, pursuant to paragraph “f” of the deed restrictions attached as
Exhibit A to the November 14, 2011 Correction Warranty Deed conveying ownership of
the property from the City of McAlester to A.R.M., Inc. The provisions of paragraph “f”
have been triggered by a December 20, 2013 notice from A.R.M., Inc. documenting their
proposed “transfer of business interest” in the property to a third party. (Leroy Alsup,
Director, Community and Economic Development)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve and act upon either exercising or not exercising the City of McAlester’s forty-five (45)

day option to purchase the 1.2 acre tract of land at 3101 Elks Road (USDA Building), and as more

particular described in the agenda report, pursuant to paragraph “f” of the deed restrictions attached as

Exhibit A to November 14, 2011 Correction Warranty Deed conveying ownership of the property from

the City of McAlester to ARM., Inc.

Vice-Mayor Read moved to act upon either exercising or not exercising the City of McAlester’s
forty-tive (45) day option to purchase the 1.2 acre tract of land at 3101 Elks Road (USDA
Building), and as more particular described in the agenda report, pursuant to paragraph “f” of the
deed restrictions attached as Exhibit A to November 14, 2011 Correction Warranty Deed
conveying ownership of the property from the City of McAlester to A.R.M., Inc. The motion
was seconded by Councilman Titsworth.

Before the vote, Leroy Alsup addressed the Council reminded the Council that when the City of
McAlester had conveyed the 1.2 acre tract of land at 3101 Elks Road to A.R.M. in 2011 there
were certain Deed Restrictions set forth in Exhibit A to the November 14, 2011 Correction
Warranty Deed. This provision stated, “That if, at any future date, the Buyer wishes to sell the
said property or to transfer any business interest which contains the said property to any third
party, Seller will have a right of first refusal and option to purchase the property at the same
purchase price offered or accepted by any third party, or in the case of a transfer business
interests, at the appraised value of the property. The Seller shall exercise this option within
forty-five (45) days after written notice of a proposed sale or transfer is delivered to the Clerk of
the City of McAlester, Oklahoma. If the option is not exercised within the said forty-five (45)
days, Buyer shall be free to sell the property under the terms contained in the written notice
provided herein”.

There was a brief discussion among the Council, Manager Stasiak, and Attorney Ervin regarding
the language in the Deed, and if the City staff had any interest in purchasing the property.

Mayor Harrison asked the Vice-Mayor to clarify his motion. Vice-Mayor Read restated the
motion as “not to exercise the option to purchase the property”. Councilman Titsworth seconded
the motion.

Carl Voss asked that, since the other property in the Business District had been sold, the

restrictions be vacated. Attorney Ervin stated that this could be done with a Quit Claim Deed,
but would need to be brought before the Council at a later time.

Page 4 of 13



Mayor Harrison explained that a “yes” vote would mean to not exercise the option and the vote
was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Titsworth, Garvin, Barnett, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

2. Consider, and act upon authorizing the execution and submittal of Purchase Order No.
1609012483 to the Oklahoma Department of Commerce for a $260,000 award to the City
of McAlester from the Oklahoma Strategic Military Planning Commission for a
study/assessment and a comprehensive plan for the BRAC/funding decreases and how
the McAlester Army Ammunition Plant will adapt to the cuts. (Leroy Alsup, Director,
Community and Economic Development)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve and act upon authorizing the Mayor to sign and submit Purchase Order No.

1609012483 and any other related documents to the Oklahoma Department of Commerce to secure the

$260,000 award to the City of McAlester from the Oklahoma Strategic Military Planning Commission.

Councilman Garvin moved to authorize the Mayor to sign and submit Purchase Order No.
1609012483 and any other related documents to the Oklahoma Department of Commerce to
secure the $260,000 award to the City of McAlester from the Oklahoma Strategic Military
Planning Commission. The motion was seconded by Councilman Titsworth.

Before the vote, Leroy Alsup reminded the Council that a previous grant of this type had been
used to reinforce the parking area at the airport. He explained that this grant would be to fund
professional consulting services to study/assess and to develop a comprehensive plan for the
BRAC/funding decreases and how the McAlester Army Ammunition Plant would adapt to the
cuts.

There was discussion among the Council, Mr. Gene Walker, Manager Stasiak and Mr. Alsup
concerning the need for the comprehensive plan, how the City would account for this funding,
MDSA’s working with the City to develop the RFP, how the funds would need to be used
outside of the Ammunition Plant facility, how the changes in the Defense Department could
affect all military installations over time and how communities would respond to those changes.

There was no further discussion and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Titsworth, Barnett, Read, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
3. Consider and act upon a change in the zoning of Lots 1 and 2, Block 246, as more
particularly described in the ordinance, from R-1B single-family residential district to H-

1 health facilities district.  (Leroy Alsup, Director, Community and Economic
Development)

Page 5 of 13



Executive Summary

Motion to approve and act upon changing the existing zoning of Lots 1 and 2, Block 246, as more
particularly described in the ordinance, from R-1B single-family residential district to H-1 health facilities
district and authorizing the Mayor to sign the attached ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 2486

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GENERAL ZONING ORDINANCE AND
ACCOMPANYING MAP THERETO KNOWN AS GENERAL ZONING ORDINANCE
NO. 1843 (1989), BY CHANGING THE CLASSIFICATIONS OF THE ZONING
DISTRICT FOR: LOTS 1 AND 2, ACCORDING TO THE SUBDIVIDED PLAT OF
BLOCK 246 RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2 AT PAGE 11, FORMERLY DESCRIBED
AS THE EASTERLY 50 FEET OF LOT 1 IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT, AND ALSO THE
WESTERLY HALF OF VACATED 12" STREET ADJACENT TO SAID LOT 1, ALL IN
BLOCK 246, IN THE CITY OF MCALESTER, FORMERLY SOUTH MCALESTER,
PITTSBURG COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, FROM R1-B (SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO H-1 (HEALTH FACILITIES DISTRICT).

A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read to approve ORDINANCE NO. 2486, seconded by
Councilman Karr.

Before the vote, Leroy Alsup addressed the Council explaining that the Planning and Zoning
Commission had unanimously approved the request during their December 17, 2013 meeting.

Mr. Gabe Palacios, Senior Project Manager, Back Design addressed the Council explaining that
this project was for a 24 bed Dialysis Center.

After a brief discussion among the Council and Mr. Alsup concerning the zoning, where the
property was and that adjacent property was already zoned H-1, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Titsworth, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

4. Discussion, and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire
Department. Funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of
the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the purchase of firefighting equipment to be used on the Fire Engines. Purchases to be

made with funds from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise

tax for fire services.

A motion was made by Councilman Karr and seconded by Councilman Garvin to approve the
purchase of firefighting equipment to be used on the Fire Engines. Purchases to be made with
funds from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise
tax for fire services.

Page 6 of 13



Before the vote, Chief Brewer reviewed the items that the Fire Department was wanting to
purchase adding that the cost would not exceed $12,500.00.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

5. Discussion, and possible action, on acceptance of a Homeland Security sub-grant award,
in the amount of $2,238.32. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve and accept a Homeland Security Sub-Grant Award in the amount of $2,238.32, to be
used to purchase MSA Millennium Gas Masks for the Haz-Mat unit.

A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Garvin to approve and
accept a Homeland Security Sub-Grant Award in the amount of $2,238.32, to be used to
purchase MSA Millennium Gas Masks for the Haz-Mat unit.

Before the vote, Chief Brewer addressed the Council explaining that this was for air purifying
respirators and that the Department would not receive the funds but would receive the product
from Homeland Security.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Garvin, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

6. Consider and act upon a bid award to Tyler Technologies, Inc. to purchase and install
new Electronic Citations System, including all supporting hardware, software, installation
and training. (James Stanford, IT Computer Specialist)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve $54,210.00 bid to Tyler Technologies, Inc. to purchase and install new Electronic

Citations System, including all supporting hardware, software, installation and training.

A motion was made by Councilman Karr and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to approve a
$54,210.00 bid to Tyler Technologies, Inc. to purchase and install new Electronic Citations
System, including all supporting hardware, software, installation and training.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak explained that the City had been working on this project for
about four (4) years and now the funding would be through the technology fund. He added that
these devices would interface with the Incode System downloading directly into the computer
system.

Page 7 of 13



After a brief discussion concerning how the devices worked, included training, how many
devices would be purchased, if the devices would stay in the officers vehicles, how long the
batteries would remain charged, the life expectancy of the devices and how long it had taken the
technology fund to accrue the needed funds, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Read, Titsworth, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

7. Consider, and act upon, Contractor’s Application for Final Payment Pay for the “Water
Treatment Plant Residuals Handling Improvements” Project. (John C. Modzelewski, P.E.,
City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve final payment to Northern Equipment Co. Inc. for the “Water Treatment Plant

Residuals Handling Improvements” Project and authorize the Mayor to sign the Final Application of

Payment to Northern Equipment Co., Inc. in the amount of $86,096.27.

A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Titsworth approving
final payment to Northern Equipment Co. Inc. for the “Water Treatment Plant Residuals
Handling Improvements” Project and authorize the Mayor to sign the Final Application of
Payment to Northern Equipment Co., Inc. in the amount of $86,096.27.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council explaining that the project had been
completed and the City’s Engineer on the Project, Mehlburger Brawley, had recommended
approval of the final payment.

After a brief discussion among the Council concerning the documentation from the consultant, if
the project had been completed on time and if going forward the start date and completion date
would be furnished to the Council, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

3. Consider, and act upon, a Professional Services Agreement with Poe & Associates, Inc.
consulting engineers, for the design of road and infrastructure improvements for a
segment of A Street from Comanche Avenue to Miami Avenue, and a segment of Sixth
Street from a point approximately 100’ north of Jefferson Avenue to Monroe Avenue.
(John C. Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve authorizing the Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with a consultant,

Poe & Associates, Inc. consulting Engineers, for the design of road and infrastructure improvements for a

segment of A Street from Comanche Avenue to Miami Avenue, and a segment of Sixth Street from a

Page 8 of 13



point approximately 100" north of Jefferson Avenue to Monroe Avenue. The Fee Proposal is a lump sum
amount of $180,000.

Councilman Karr moved to authorize the Mayor to sign a Professional Services Agreement with
a consultant, Poe & Associates, Inc. consulting Engineers, for the design of road and
infrastructure improvements for a segment of A Street from Comanche Avenue to Miami
Avenue, and a segment of Sixth Street from a point approximately 100’ north of Jefferson
Avenue to Monroe Avenue. The Fee Proposal is a lump sum amount of $180,000. The motion
was seconded by Vice-Mayor Read.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council explaining that this was the second
project of the CIP projects. He added that the City only had eighteen (18) months to complete all
of the projects in the CIP.

Mayor Harrison asked if the City Attorney had any comments regarding the agreement.

Attorney Ervin commented that the agreement had been reviewed and was in the proper legal
form.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Read, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

9. Consider and act upon awarding bid in the amount of $43,890.31, for one new and
unused One Ton Work Truck with Snow Plow and Salt Spreader for the Streets
Department to Freedom Ford. (Sheila Norman, Purchasing Fixed Assets)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the award of bid to Freedom Ford, McAlester, Oklahoma, for the purchase of one (1)

New and Unused 2014 F-350 1 Ton Truck with Snow Plow and Salt Spreader

A motion was made by Councilman Karr and seconded by Councilman Garvin to approve the
award of a bid to Freedom Ford, McAlester, Oklahoma, for the purchase of one (1) New and
Unused 2014 F-350 1 Ton Truck with Snow Plow and Salt Spreader, in the amount of
$43,890.31.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak explained that only two (2) bids had been received for this
vehicle. He commented that the City had been limited in its ability when addressing ice and
snow and this vehicle would help in the future. Manager Stasiak added that the plow and
spreader were removable so the truck could be used throughout the year.

After a brief discussion among the Council including Tim Adams, Public Works Operations
Supervisor, concerning the possibility of the spreader rusting, the construction of the truck,
considering another option for dealing with snow and ice and how long it would take to get the
vehicle if it were approved tonight, the vote was taken as follows:

Page 9 of 13



AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

10.  Consider and Act Upon, amending Section 2.67 of the McAlester Code of Ordinances;
Personnel Policies Section 1, Application for use of Sick Leave Bank, Item “A” of the
non-uniform Personnel Policies for the City of McAlester, dated January 2000 and
Declaring an Emergency. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Executive Summary

Staff recommends motion to approve policy and Emergency Clause as presented.

ORDINANCE NO. 2487

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2.67, OF THE McALESTER CODE OF
ORDINANCES; MORE PARTICULARLY BY AMENDING SECTION 1,
“APPLICATION FOR USE OF SICK LEAVE BANK”, ITEM “A” AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

Councilman Garvin moved to approve ORDINANCE NO. 2487, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Read.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak explained that the earlier change had missed accrued Holiday
leave. He commented that this would require the use of all accrued leave before an employee
could apply for time from the City’s Sick Leave Bank.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Read, Barnett, Titsworth, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Vice-Mayor Read moved to approve the EMERGENCY CLAUSE, seconded by Councilman
Garvin. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Garvin, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

11.  Consider and act upon a lease agreement between Bill and Ann Parrott and the City of
McAlester for rental office space to house the McAlester Tourism Department.
(Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve Lease Agreement.

Page 10 of 13



A motion was made by Councilman Garvin and seconded by Councilman Karr to approve a
lease agreement between Bill and Ann Parrott and the City of McAlester for rental office space
to house the McAlester Tourism Department.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak addressed the Council explaining that the City, Pride In
McAlester, McAlester Main Street and the Chamber of Commerce had been discussing the
advantages of all four (4) groups being housed together. He added that Pride In McAlester’s
Board of Directors had voted to move to the new facility, McAlester Main Street did not have the
funding at this time to move and the Chamber had decided to go in another direction.

After a brief discussion among the Council including Manager Stasiak and Attorney Ervin
concerning the date of the lease, the requested insurance amounts, any City owned facilities that
could serve this purpose, the cost to update any City owned property, where the funding would
come from for this expense and what the was included in the rent, Manager Stasiak requested
that the ending date of the agreement be changed to June 30, 2014 and Attorney Ervin
recommended changing the liability protection to amount required by law or the provision be
stricken from the lease.

Mayor Harrison commented that the Council would consider the lease subject to the end date
being changed to June 30, 2014 and the liability insurance requirement being removed or
changed to the amount required by law.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth, Read & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
New Business
There was no new business.

City Manager’s Report

Manager Stasiak reported that Councilman Karr had been spearheading a safe neighborhood
program and had been working with the McAlester Police Department. He explained that this
was similar to a neighborhood watch program. He started that Officer Busby had been working
directly with the Forth Ward residents. Manager Stasiak commented that the City hoped this
would roll out to all of the community eventually. Manager Stasiak informed the Council that he
had requested a Work Session for this Thursday, January 16, 2014 at 5:30 P.M. and Mayor
Harrison had agreed. He also informed the Council that he would be attending the City
Manager’s Association semi-annual meeting in Stillwater next Wednesday through Friday.

Page 11 of 13



Remarks and Inquiries by City Council

Councilmen Titsworth and Barnett did not have comments for the meeting.

Vice-Mayor Read commented that he would like to see the City construct something to store salt
and sand. He also inquired about the status of the City’s Audit.

Manager Stasiak commented that it was intended to be presented to the Council on the 28", He
stated that the City had received the Hospital’s approved audit last Wednesday.

Councilman Karr announced that the election this year would be for Wards 2, 4 and 6. He also
stated that he would not be seeking re-election and he encouraged any Fourth Ward resident that
was interested and eligible to run.

Councilman Garvin expressed his appreciation for Councilman Karr’s service. He also
commented that the Turnpike Authority and the State both had storage containers similar to what

had been discussed and they would be good sources of information.

Mavyor’s Comments and Committee Appointments

Mayor Harrison expressed his thanks to Councilman Karr for his service.

Recess Council Meeting

Mayor Harrison asked for a motion to recess the Regular Meeting to convene the Authorities.
Vice-Mayor Read moved to recess the Regular Meeting and convene the Authorities. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Titsworth. There was no discussion, and the vote was
taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 7:35 P.M.

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 7:36 P.M.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Vice-Mayor Read moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Councilman Garvin. There was no discussion, and the
vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Garvin, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Page 12 of 13



Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:37 P.M.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Page 13 of 13



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
January 16, 2014

The McAlester City Council met in Special session on Thursday, January 16 P.M. after proper
notice and agenda was posted, January 15, at 10:00 A.M.

Call to Order
Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin & Steve Harrison
Absent: John Titsworth
Presiding: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; John Modzelewski, City Engineer/Public Works
Director and Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Scheduled Business

1. Presentation, and Discussion of proposed Public Private Partnership for Water Treatment
Plant, McAlester Public Works Authority.

Manager Stasiak explained the City had been looking at the possibility of entering into a Public
Private Partnership since last summer and had sent out four (4) requests for qualifications. He
informed the Council that the City had received two (2) of those requests back and had evaluated
and interviewed both firms. He stated that Severn Trent had been selected in September of 2013.
He commented that since that time Severn Trent had been analyzing the City’s Water Treatment
Plant. Manager Stasiak informed the Council that Severn Trent had completed their analysis and
their representative, Ed Schwab was here tonight to discuss their results.

Mr. Schwab presented the Council with a power point presentation that detailed the company’s
analysis of the City’s Water Treatment Plant, the company’s Operations, which states and cities
the company was currently operating in, he reviewed the steps that had been taken to develop
their proposed plan for the Water Treatment Plant, and how an agreement had been developed
with the City Attorney and City Manager that contained performance guarantees. Mr. Schwab
informed the Council of his company’s proposed Capital investments for the water treatment
plant, the company’s intent to keep all of the current employees, how the funding for the Capital
investments would be amortized over ten (10) years, the plans to automate the system at the
Water Treatment Plant and how all savings would come back to the Public Works Authority.

Page 1 of 2



After the presentation, there was discussion among the Council, Manager Stasiak, Mr. Schwab
and Chris Black, Water Treatment Superintendent concerning the services offered to the cities in
Oklahoma, the length of the agreement, what possible increases were based on, the agreements
review by the City Attorney, how the company planned to control costs at the plant, the type of
support offered that the City did not currently had, the benefits that were offered to the
employees, how the company would make the plant safer, the number of violation notices the
City sent out the past year, the opportunities that this could offer the City, how the plant would
be brought into compliance, the overtime at the plant, if this would guarantee better water
quality, and if there was a way out of the agreement if the partnership did not improve or work
for the City.

Vice-Mayor Read commented that the most important thing that the City did was to provide safe
clean water. He stated that over the last six (6) years the Council had approved and implemented
every staff and consultant recommendation to improve the plant. He recommended that the
Council consider if the City of McAlester as it was now have the ability to provide clean safe
water consistently.

There was further discussion regarding the costs of keeping the water treatment plant operations
in house, the termination clause in the agreement, what the City would need to do to keep the
plant operation in house and the improvements that had been made at the water treatment plant.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilman Smith moved to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Vice-Mayor Read and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 6:58 P.M.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
January 28, 2014

The McAlester City Council met in Regular session on Tuesday, January 28, 2014, at 6:00 P.M.
after proper notice and agenda was posted, January 23, 2013, at 1:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

Glenn Meyer of Trinity Lutheran Church, gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Jason Barnett &
Steve Harrison

Absent: Travis Read

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; John Modzelewski, City Engineer/Public Works
Director; Brett Brewer, Fire Chief, Gary Wansick, Police Chief; Leroy Alsup,
Community & Economic Development Director; Toni Ervin, Chief Financial
Officer; William J. Ervin, City Attorney and Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Award Presentation

Mayor Harrison presented Sheila Maldonado as the December 2013 “Employee of the Month”.
Ms. Maldonado received a plaque and a certificate of appreciation.

Citizen’s Comments on Non-agenda Items

Stephanie Giacomo, Executive Director of Pride In McAlester addressed the Council reminding
them that the Pride In McAlester Annual Banquet was scheduled for February 20, 2014 at the
Grand Event Center.

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes from the January 7, 2014, Special Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

B. Approval of Claims for January 8, 2014 through January 21, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief

Financial Officer) General Fund - $123,500.51; Parking Authority - $176.58; Nutrition -
$1,590.55; Tourism Fund - $523.08; SE Expo Center - $7,923.10; E-911 - $4,072.20;

Page | of 7



Economic Development - $800.00; Fleet Maintenance - $8,767.23; Worker’s
Compensation - $941.68; CIP Fund - $83,513.80 and Technology Fund - $2,512.50.

C. Accept and place on file the Pride in McAlester Second Quarter Report for FY 2013-
2014. (Stephanie Giacomo, Executive Director)

D. Accept and place on file the McAlester Main Street Second Quarter Report for FY 2013-
2014. (Ginny Webb, Executive Director)

E. Ratify and approve for a one year term a Mutual Aid Interlocal Agreement between the
City of Krebs and The City of McAlester. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Karr to approve the
Consent Agenda.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Karr, Titsworth, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

A motion was made by Councilman Garvin and seconded by Councilman Karr to open a Public
Hearing addressing an Ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Karr, Titsworth, Barnett, Smith & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was opened at 6:05 P.M.

Public Hearing

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-
14; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

There were no comments from the Council or the audience and Councilman Smith moved the
close the Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by Councilman Karr and the vote was taken

as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was closed at 6:06 P.M.

Page 2 of 7



Scheduled Business

1. Presentation of the McAlester Regional Health Center Authority Audit for Fiscal Year
2012-2013. (Darry! Linnington, CFO)

Executive Summary

Presentation of the McAlester Regional Health Center Authority Audit for Fiscal Year 2012-2013.

Darryl Linnington, McAlester Regional Health Center’s Chief Financial Officer addressed the
Council presenting to them the McAlester Regional Health Center Authority’s Annual Audit for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013. During his presentation Mr. Linnington reviewed the
various financial statements adding that the Hospital was doing well, but there was always room
for improvement.

There was a brief discussion concerning the Hospital’s operating margin, how the “Affordable
Care Act” was affecting the Hospital’s patients and the Hospital’s average occupancy in 2013.

There was no vote on this item.

2. Consider, act upon, and adopt a Resolution of the City Council, City of McAlester,
Oklahoma, adopting the City of McAlester amended and restated Defined Benefit
Retirement Plan and Trust; providing for severability and an effective date as therein
stated. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve, adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Titsworth to approve
RESOLUTION NO. 14-01, which amended and restated the City of McAlester’s Defined
Benefit Retirement Plan and Trust to incorporate previous amendments required by the Pension
Protection Act of 2006, the Heroes Assistance and Relief Act of 2008 and other applicable laws,
regulations and administrative authority.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak explained that these were the IRS filing documents for the
frozen Defined Benefit Plan.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Titsworth, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

3. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2467 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a
severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

Page 3 of 7



ORDINANCE NO. 2488

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2013-14; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

A motion was made by Councilman Garvin and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve
ORDINANCE NO. 2488.

Before the vote, Toni Ervin addressed the Council to review the Budget amendment. Ms. Ervin
reviewed the exhibits to the amendment explaining that any negative account balances for the
Mid-Year Adjustment had first been addressed by moving excess funds from accounts within the
affected departments. She added that among the adjustments there were appropriations for
additional donations for the dog park, funding for three (3) more police vehicles, engineering
fees for the 30 inch Pump Header Replacement Project and the 20 inch Water Line Replacement
Project and mowers for the Parks Department and the Recreation Department and repairs for the
Fire Trucks.

After a brief discussion concerning budgeted overtime, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Smith, Barnett, Titsworth, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Councilman Garvin moved to approve the EMERGENCY CLAUSE, seconded by Councilman
Karr. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Karr, Barnett, Smith, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
4, Discussion and Presentation of the Mid-Year Review of Fiscal Year 2013/2014
Budget. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary
Mid-Year Review of Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget.

Toni Ervin addressed the Council presenting the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget
Review. Ms. Ervin reviewed various financial statements and informed the Council that the
percentages of the expenditures included all encumbered funds.

There was a brief discussion concerning how the revenue for Garbage collections was figured.

There was no vote on this item.

Page 4 of 7



5. Consider, and act upon, approval of bid to Freedom Ford of McAlester for the purchase
of three (3) new and unused 2014 Ford Police SUV’S. (Gary Wansick, Chief of Police)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the only bid of $107,243.01 to Freedom Ford of McAlester for the purchase of three

(3) new and unused 2014 Ford Police SUV AWD patrol vehicles.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Garvin to approve a bid
of $107,243.01 to Freedom Ford of McAlester for the purchase of three (3) new and unused 2014
Ford Police SUV AWD patrol vehicles.

Before the vote, Police Chief Wansick addressed the Council requesting their approval of the
bid. Chief Wansick commented that the officers were pleased with the previously purchased
SUV’s.

After a brief discussion concerning the type of vehicles that were being purchased, the difference
in the price of the vehicles and where the extra funding was coming from, the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Garvin, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

6. Discussion and possible action on a WATER SYSTEM OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT between The McAlester Public Works Authority
(MPWA) and Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc. for the Operation and
Maintenance of the Water Treatment Plant. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary

Discussion, and possible action, on an agreement with Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc. for the

Operation and Maintenance of the Water Treatment Plant.

Mayor Harrison commented that Manager Stasiak had requested that this item be pulled.
Manager Stasiak commented that Attorney Ervin would address this issue.

Attorney Ervin informed the Council that a recent State Auditor’s finding that hybrid contracts
like these should not be treated for competitive bidding purposes as professional services
contracts. He stated that they did involve professional services but they also involved other
services and clear guidance from the Attorney General is was something that had appeared on
other cities’ audit findings. He added that there was no prohibition to competitively bidding this
type of contract and the City had decided to take a more conservative approach.

There was a brief discussion concerning the approach the City would be taking and what the

non-professional services were contained in this contract. There was no vote on this item and it
was pulled from the agenda for consideration.

Page 5 of 7



New Business
There was no new business.

City Manager’s Report

Manager Stasiak reported that he had provided his formal City Manager’s report along with all
of the departments reports for December with the agenda and if they had any questions he would
answer them.

Remarks and Inquiries by City Council

Councilmen Barnett, Karr, Titsworth and Smith did not have comments for the meeting.

Councilman Garvin commented that after the election he would like to have the mid-year review
for the City Manager that had been previously discussed.

Mavor’s Comments and Committee Appointments

Mayor Harrison had not comments for the meeting.

Recess Council Meeting

Mayor Harrison asked for a motion to recess the Regular Meeting to convene the Authorities.
Councilman Smith moved to recess the Regular Meeting and convene the Authorities. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Karr. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 7:06 P.M.

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 7:07 P.M.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilman Smith moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Councilman Garvin. There was no discussion, and the
vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Garvin, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Page 6 of 7



Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:08 P.M.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Page 7 of 7



CLAIMS FROM

January 22, 2014
Thru
February 4, 2014



%6 CLARIME FCR 02/11/2014

GENZRAL FUN[

NAME

UNT NAME

EGULAR [EPARTMENT FAYMENT KREGISTER

CHECK#

VENLOR

LONG DISTANCE

LA e AT & T

EMPLOYRE TRAYV
CLOTHING

TRAVEL EX

EMPLOYEF. TKAY TRAVEL E

CPERATING

TELEFHIN= UTI

TNTEENET
INTERN
INTERNZT

LLECTTEN AG

REFATE

REPAT

C MAINT

MAINT
MTEC MAINT
MISC MAINT
MAINT
MIST MAINT

M1

COX

MIEC MAINT
MAINT
5C MAINT
D MAINT
MAINT

MAINT

& 1

TIMMY ALAMS

P REIMRE CFFTCE EXP

NTRATT LAZO ERFEREE FEES-§ GAMES

VIRACTED SR CEM CAKE FUNT RDMIN I

WORK CCMP TRIAL COKC

EVE 067843

S FIRE STATICN

3LIC WORKS FAC

MER RESF CTR

SETA00

0e7807

& REFAIR ITEMS
& REFATR 1TEMS

E ae7e04

[

& REFPA
& REPAIRS
& REPAZ

EMOUNT

1nc_ ue

.99

0 st
EEN



0I/11/2024

WRME

REGULAK DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

1t

I-0L40z0n110¢
I-TRATZO0I109
1- eyl

TEOJUETIN LAY

inued

01 -5321331

202 OPERATING &

Ul =52

Gl -5A431207 [

TRAYV

i CPRRATING SUP
01 il AWARZA/NUT ER

OFERAT

01 -b211Z202 CPERATING

STREET KEFAIK

REFAIRE & MAL

TE KEZATRS & MAI

INTCXILYZER CCURSE

COMFUTEE CFFICE

ING ALLOWA

NG ALLOWAN

ANNUAL CONE

INTOXILYZE

MOUTH FIEC

ULTANT FZEE

TUNT *CRM

MEDICAL GLOVES

CONTRACT ZEGAL

> CLOTHING ALLCWANTCE

EQUIFMENT RENTAIL
JULPMENT RENTAL

FINANCIAL REPCKTING

FAINTING LAE

067916

S

il

192,77




NAVE

5/L ACCQUNT NRME

CRIFTICN

RIBUTORE,

TMIEF

INC
I-INVI4T

7398

T-13-11487

ACLUT1IONS

]

WRETKZE

I-74

Ol REFRIGERATION

1242

103

01 =5345203

ZWAT

EMPLOYEE

TRAY

[N

FEF-GIA

REFRIRE &

CLEANING SERVICE

© RENEW

LEAZE A

CONTRACTEL

ATTNG
OFERRTING

£UP

€UE

N F.O.

MIST

M.SC CFFICE SUFPLIES

'EE TRAV B3
ERE TRAV 01

BLLG

FLARN ZXARM

KEZFRIKE & MAIL

CONTRACT LABC =

REPATKS &
COPERATING
REPAIKS
REPATRS &
KEPRIRS &

MIsC

MAINT &

FOR FIRE
REFAIR ITEX
REFATE ITEMS
KREFALR I1TEME

COFERATINC
OFERATING SUF

> MEDICAL SUFFPLT

MEDTTAL STUFPLL

067937
TR
61939
CET941
067943
94€

67849

AMOUNT




REGIULAR

G2/11/2014

G/L

DEFPARTM=ENT PATYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME

REG

CESCRIFTION

continued

ELEC.

T-FRE

TN MCELEZTER

BCER

EIECTICN FEE

I-2014

01295740

SOERLN

a1

—04313%

-5101358

TEMOLITION

TEMO

o ANNUAL

- BNNUAL

TTES

‘RLY MEMEEKSHTE

10N

P ADVFRTISEMENT S

TRIY MEMBERSH

TRAINING

FEE

EILSCTION

TIJES

CPERATING EXP FTITTNG

CRBINET LNS

F LION @ KOMAR FK

RTZ UTIL S-KCMAR FPARK

RTZ UTTL S=PI/NARC

CHECK#

AMOUNT

0e79¢61

Leiece

T, 600,00

1,800, 00




REGULAR [EZFPARTMENT PAYMENT =

TNT NARME

CHECK#* AMOUNT

@ MAT JANITORIAL SUPPLIES T6T974

ZAFETY

SAFET

9 45,00

CECURITY MONITORING FEE
ALARM MONIT
ALARNM X
FIKING RANGE ALARM !

SNITORING FEE-TIL
IITCRING-FIRE KAN UETase

REZPRIRS & MAI

< STIFE CTR 0e787% L6l.1%

REPLACEMENT CFFICE CHRIE DEI9EN
CFTWARE
NTINGE 2,
ATING DRY ERA ©4.90
OPFRATING SUP QFFICE
124 < 215202 OPERATING S0P OFFICE
OPERRTING OFFICE

FMPLOYEFR TRAV

COM-WKS

EMPLOYEE TRAY

COM-WHE

REFEREE FEE-9 GAMES 0&72RZ DTSN

4
1-01125 G MAT MIZC MAINT & ALK ITEMS LETORS FOLTE
—CEeR4L TING EXF SPERATING & €7984 2r.R1
I-TTnT CPFERRTING SUP M UFPLIES D684 33.8¢
I-u7iTe AWARL ECM AWARD F4
T-12240 REFAIR MISC MAIXNT & itr.0e

KL

DUES & SUBSCR 20314 MANDATEL BENEFITS BK L672s9




REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT
CLAIME FOR 02/11/2G14

ITEM # G/1. RCCOUNT NEME CHECK#
1 -521531z2 PMT ON 0&7820 1, 30

FUNT ol GEXNERAL FUNL TCTAL: L3, 74 ¢k



DEPARTMENT FAYMENT KEGISTER FAGE:

CLAIME FOR 02/11/70°4

MPWR

NAME ITEM # G/L ACCCUNT NAME

AMTIN

& MINING

~4ANEGEY

—

I-4R0R04%

02 -59

KEFATR & MAINT [TEME Ge7e02

T-a TE ENTFRFRISES, INC
- REPATR 4 MAINT ITEMS
KEFATRS & MAZ
UTILITY MAINT FARTS
PAK
. PRRTS
KEFAIR PERTS
REFPATR FAKTS
REFATX FAR'
& MATNT ITEMS neigne 19.74
02 CONSULTANTS ULTANT F 067914 607,50
02 -BEE4TIT B,
FEES 43 293.7¢€
REFAIR SIREET REFRIK
" REFAIR KREET REEAIR
REFAIR FOR ETRERT REPATK
-
02 -0267313 ELZCTRIS UTIL ELECTRIC FOR HEREFORD TN 0E7R45 507.4€
T-L LOWE'S CEEDIT

MAINT & REFAIRE Ge7e48

MAINT & e
MATNT & 0e7g94s
MAINT & nE7eds L4, 80

0z & MAI BEARINGS FOR ? 1,738.7¢
0z & MAL BEARINGS FUR z LG




1055 PM FAGE: 8

These CTATME FOR

UBEPARTMENT PAYMENT

CHECK# AMOUNT

0z -5871334 LUES & SUBSCK ETU55
0z -5871330 LUES & 087855

T-022C14-#890¢8 2=

LOAN #5% CLBG - EDIF keo08 1,145,

INLIAN NATIGNS CHA
~14-7
I-WEF-14-

T-WEP-14-225 a2 -

64331
-S§64331

71331

; TRATNING REGI
TRAINING KEG
TRATNTING KREG

AL SERVICE

n2 -5

VTHLY TESTING FEE BaTe6n

LEUTOTLL UTILITY

WATER MET

Zo-5 KETATRE & MAT
G2 REPAIRS & MAL ne7asd 2

FUND uz MEVIA




ITEM # G/L ACCCUNT NAME

REGULAK DEFAXTMENT PAYMENT REGTIZTER

AMOUNT

I-022014-%119627 02 -587E:11

19817

ATRPOKT AUTE

Al AIRVORT AUTHOKITY TOTAL: £, 020,00

5
z
;
:
s




DEFAKRTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

FOR C2/11/2
o : " NUTRITION
IPTION
L8 -55409007 CLOTEING L YCUNG:
Ga CLOTHING HlEW: R
ik CLOTHTNG 00T ALLC
g J CONTRACT MEAL DELTV Zn
ng KETMB MILEAGE PCE MEAL [LEL Ge7920
GEFALLINE E
sl SER NTRACT MEAT, TIVEERY
fa CONTRACT SERYV XEIMB MILEAGE FOR MERI DEL J87927 ZRLRZ
8 CONTRA CONTRACT MEAL
oa CONTRACT KETME MILEA MEZAL DEL 24
TG NTRARZ Y KETMZ MILEA 06787 61,74

5 NUTRITION TCTAL: 1,073.080



GULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT KEGISTER FAGE: 11

11/2014

LANDFILL REE./SUB-TITLE D

PULON CHECKH AMTUNT

ITEY &

09 - o L TESTING FEES 1,583.53
ng -t ZUR TTTIE TR o0 WIR MONTTORING 067977 L

FUND ] LANZFILL RES./SUEB-TITLE ZTOTAL:




T

REGULAR DEPAKTMENT

REGISTER

CLAIME FOR

0Z/11/

11 EMELOYEE RETIREMENT

G/L ACTUUNT NAME

CHECK#%

AMOUNT

SULTANTE
TLTANTS

TINTARY FEE

TR F

DETERMINAT

AFF
T

ON

TCTAL: [




REGULAK DEFARTMENT FAYMINT REGISTEZR

$2/11/2024

G/L ATCOUNT NEME LESCRIFTION CHECK# EMOUNT

KATHY WALL: TRAVEL &

v KATHY WALI.: TRAVFEL

s ne

CONTRACT WITE MZ

£5% FRIZE TN MCALES

27 ONTRACT WITH FRIC 0.0
z CRMERA :

CAMERA FOR TOURIEM

27 TOURISM FUNDL




EEGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT RE
/1172034

JENLOF RAME ITEM 4 G/L AC

NAME

CHECH # AMOUNT

WS5S3TON SUFPLIES

w

13 TONCESZICN JEER-FITT & 087915

CATERING EXP JEieEe 1%.00

ZE - ELECTRIC UTLL ITRIC-RV PARK 8 EXPC 064389 le
2% INTERNET NET SVS- EXPO (ETES0 100,

27 CONC SUFFLIES 403,70
I-04€99 3 CONC SUFFLIES FO0L. 34
I-08177 Zn FFLIES Le7ons zi.e1

FUND s B




ITEM

nz/

P

i/2014

REGT

TLAR DEFPARTMENT

PAYMENT REGISTER

TELEZH

FiNT

RMOUNT



KEGULAR DEPARTMENT FAYMENT REGISTER BAGE: 1€

NENE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME LFECRIFTLICN CHECK# AMCUNT

R MAIN STREET
I-01z20%4

VAIN STREET P CONTRACT WITH MCALESTER MAIN

Iy &
20 / RELTF o CDBG - ERTE CONT #1224% 067959 S
20 PRIDE TN CONTRACT WITE FRTLE IN McALEST (£706% Z S0 00
& CBISON THNTERNAT
- 3 LOZRYTING & WICES-MDEA UET9T3 Z,l00. 00
FUXNL 30 ECONOMIC TEVELOFMENT TOTAL: c Lo




. DEPARTMENT PAYMENT

Z

S}

AMOUNT

L01.9%




AR DEZPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

CLAIME FCR 02/1:/2C14

ZT MAINTENANCE

TENDCE NAME ITEM %

35 TTOTHING 7 BARXL REIME GeiELD
felC CHEE,
I-A14248 35 - KEFAIRS & GE7812 1oL

ICLE KEYS

TET 2R

REPAIRS & MAT

FUNE 3L




K LEFARTMENT

AMOUNT

14-#137 41 -LAERSIT LEASE PAYMENT

PAYMENT ON L) 067924
-onngn
3 41 -55424¢1 CRPITAL MOWERS & SBC neveqz

CAPITAT MOWEKE

CM FORL INC

L Znl40] &
» NEW PCLICE VEHICZLE TETg5T 33

MFG.2Y VI

I-THVOEE4E06 41 -L047400 CAPTTAL CUTLA PICNIC TABLES ANT: BENTHES 067345 1,8568.00

FIINDY 41




REGULAR LEFARTMENT PAYMENT

CFERATING Q00 1,491,
EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ gto EPRCH

OPERATING SUFFITEZ
RTISING & PRINTING [ O] z, 0l
SUPPLI

Lo
3, ,aun
QFERATING oy 38,000

CCNTINCG

CONEULTANTS

EQUIPMENT RENTALS
FLECTRIC UTILLTY

MAINTENAL
TECHNCLOGY
CPERATING EXFENSE
ITRACTED SERVICES
OPERATTING SUFPLIES
FHYZICALS
TRACTED SERVI

COMPU

ING KAN:
CYEFR
ERATING

TRATNIN

OFERATING
KREFAIRS & NARAINT
CONTRACTED ZERV
KETATRE & MAINTENANCK
MELOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ
RATING SUFFLT
NTRAZT LABOR
TRAVEL & TRAINTNG
OPERATING SUrPPLIEE

& MATNT
NTRATTED SERVL

PFLIES




b ARTMENT FAYMENT REGISTER

GROUP B
ANNUBL TGET OVER
BUTGET AVATLABLE

ANNUAL
NAMF AMOUNT BULGET

REPATKRE & MATNTENANCE

. MATINTENANCE

EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

STREET REFAIRS & MAINTENAK

& TRAININ

ELECTRIC
TLBG LCAN
CLOTHING A WANCE
EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAINING
LEASE PAYMENTS

DUES &

IONS

FMF

JYEE TRAVEI, & TRATNTN
KEFALRE & MAINT SUFPLIES

LAB TESTING

KEPRIRS & MATNT
TESTID
UTILITY MAINTENANCE

WATER METEES

TFF

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

CCNTRACT
TELEFHONE UTILITY
2 TITLE I EX
TONSULTANTS

TCOURISM EXrENSE

MISC PRILDE TN MCAL
MATN 3TR

FROGRAM

CONCESE

LIES

ELECTRIC UTLI_ITY
& MATNTENANCE
T SERVICE

INTEERN




N
&>

VAL VAT R S 4 REGULAR DEFARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE:

JOTALS  »¥

== s====LINE ITEM
ANNUAL EJLGET

LAZ

PR NAME EMOUNT

UTILITY 444 .81

IN MCALESTER 2,250

OE0, 2

Y
REPRIRS & MAINTENANCE =TFF
C_CTHING
FITAL CSUTLARY
CRELTRI QUTLAY
4l -5 TTAL OUTLAY
1o- OUTLAY Ny
i - ] MENTE 84 z
- .




2/04/2014
PACKET:

VENDOR SET:
BANK

1:54 PM
10986 CLAIMS FOR 02/11/2014
01

FNB

FIRST NATIONAL BANK

DESC

A/

P CHECK REGISTER

CHECK CHECK
TYPE DATE DISCOUNT
** POSTING PERICD RECAP **

FUND PERIOD AMOUNT
01 1/2014 1,456.28CR
01 2/2014 51,718.40CR
02 1/2014 607.46CR
02 2/2014 24,164.59CR
03 2/2014 5,020.00CR
o8 1/2014 467.11CR
08 2/2014 606,78CR
038 2/2014 5,710.53CR
11 1/2014 7,500.00CR
27 1/2014 254.42CR
27 2/2014 3,507.88CR
28 1/2014 136,16CR
28 2/2014 1,679,70CR
29 1/2014 444.81CR
30 2/2014 5,582.50CR
32 2/2014 1,943.64CR
35 1/2014 99.99CR
35 2/2014 318,68CR
41 2/2014 99,043,09CR
ALL 210,262.02CR

AMOUNT

CHECK
NO#

PAGE:

11

CHECK
AMOUNT



VIDS A

McAlester Defense Support Association

SAVE THE DATE - MAY 6-9, 2014, McALESTER STAMPEDE Hotel arrangements have now been
made and contract signed so we are committed. That week is very busy but fits in Congressional schedules.
The Phoenix Park Hotel was full but we were successful in contracting for 15 rooms at The Liaison Capitol
Hill, adjacent to the Capitol complex. This is a very nice hotel with excellent accommodations but it represents
less rooms than last year. The deadline for the reservations at the hotel will be April 4", a full month before the
event so please start making your plans now. We will begin to plan the event next month and will begin to
share information on activities at that time. We will be obligated for the rooms so please do not cut the stay
short but take advantage of all the activities including the reception and congressional briefings.

Get Acquainted Dinner held for New Commander, Colonel Dalessio The MDSA recently coordinated a
dinner with Colonel Joseph Dalessio and numerous community leaders. The dinner, hosted by Arvest Bank,
provided an opportunity for everyone to familiarize Colonel Dalessio to themselves and to the various aspects
and resources in the community including our role in support. Community leaders were from the City of
McAlester, Business and Industry, Education, Utilities, Banking and MDSA. We are very happy to have
Colonel Dalessio join our community and McAAP.

Wounded Warrior Hunting Article in Tulsa Newspaper During a recent hunt by Wounded Warriors at the

MCAAP in October, a reporter from the Tulsa World, sat in on a campfire event and interviewed three WW
participating in a controlled hunt. The article in the October 27" Sunday edition, noted the contribution which
the hunt has to a feeling of wholeness by the vets. Noted aiso was the support given by volunteers in the hunt
as well as fund raising by the MDSA to purchase necessary equipment. Thanks again to ali who so freely gave
to make this, ongoing event, a reality.

Former Okiahoma Congressman, Brad Carson, is being nominated for Under Secretary of the Army
President Obama has announced his intention to nominate Brad Carson, currently Army General Counsel, to
be the Under Secretary of the Army. Carson, a Democrat, served in Congress from 2001 to 2004 and
represented this congressional district. Once confirmed, Carson should be a strong ally for SE Oklahoma and
the Defense Industry. He is a Navy veteran who served, imbedded with the Army in Iraq in 2008 and 2009.
He is very informed and experienced in government, defense, Native American and Energy issues serving in
ieadership roles in each of these areas. We look forward to seeing him in our McAlester Stampede this
coming May in Washington DC.

Privatization emphasis in Defense People in the know, are aware of increased emphasis in defense to
privatize as much of the defense department activity as possible. This increases our concerns about
protecting the Government Owned-Government Operated (GO-GO) status of McAAP. There are definite,
national defense and economic reasons to keep it such. We will be increasing our efforts to orient everyone as
to the benefits of GO-GO for McAAP. It is a subject that requires an offensive approach and not just a
defense.

Our hearts go out to our Friend and Senator and Mrs. Jim Inhofe in the recent tragic loss of their son Dr.
Perry Inhofe in the plane crash on November 10th near Owasso, Oklahoma. A memorial was sent by MDSA
and FMA in his honor.

&7



Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group Q}

3650 S.Boulevard + Edmond, OK 73013-5581 + 405/657-1400 + 800/234-9461 + fax:405/657-1401 « www.omag.org

30 @V

January 27, 2014

Ms. Cora Middleton

City of McAlester

PO Box 578

McAlester, OK 74502-0578

Re:  Member : City of McAlester
Claimant X K-Lea McCombs
Date of Loss : 11/16/13
Claim No. : 134947-TW

Dear Ms. Middieton:

We have completed our investigation regarding the above referenced claim. It is our
recommendation to the City of McAlester that this claim be denied. We find no liability on the
City’s part, regarding this incident.

Under the Governmental Tort Claims Act, 51 Okla. Sec 157(A), this claim will be deemed
denied ninety (90) days after it was received by City of McAlester or on 02-25-14. 51 Okla. Stat.
Sec 157 (B) requires any lawsuit under the Act to be commenced within one hundred eighty
(180) days after denial of the claim.

Thus to begin the 180-day statute of limitations prior to 02-25-14 we suggest you docket this
claim for denial at the next meeting of your municipal governing body. For the 180-day period
to start running, the claimant must be notified in writing at the address on the claim within
five (5) days of the denial. To document compliance with the Act, we recommend that you
send notice of denial of the claim by certified mail.

Please advise us as soon as possible of any official action taken by the municipal governing body
on denial of this claim.

Sipcerely,

o W pHacs

Tiara Wallace
Claims Examtiner

Enclosure



Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group

3650 S.Boulevard ¢ Edmond, OK 73013-5581 -+ 405/657-1400 » 800/234-9461 » fax:405/657-1401 - www.omag.org

January 27, 2014

Ms. K-Lea McCombs
2962 State Hwy 113
McAlester, OK 74501

Re:  Member : City of McAlester
Claimant : K-Lea McCombs
Date of Loss : 11/16/13
Claim No. : 134047-TW

Dear Ms. McCombs:

As the adjuster for the Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group, the general liability
insurer for the City of McAlester, I am recommending denial of this claim and find no
liability on the City’s part for this claim.

Sincerely,
Tiara Wallace

Claims Adjuster

cc: City of McAlester /



4056571401 Line 1

17:24:37 03-12-2013 212

Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group

3650 S.Boulevard < Edmond, OK 73013-5581 + 405/657-1400 + B00/234-9461 + fax:405/657-1401 + www.omag.org

December 3, 2013

K-Lea McCombs
2962 State Hwy 113
McAlester, OK 74501

Re: Member
Claimant
Date of Loss
Claim Number

Dear Ms. McCombs:

City of McAlester
K-Lea McCombs
November 16, 2013
134947 - TW

This will acknowledge receipt of the above captioned claim. The
undersigned will be directing the handling of this matter and will be in

touch in the near future.

Sincerely,

Am/_\a, @&M&U

Tiara Wallace
Claims Examiner

TW/IP

Ce: City of McAlester



NOTICE OF TORT CLAIM
OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL ASSURANCE GROUP - MUNICIPAL LIABILITY PROTECTION PLAN

A. CLAIMANT REPO?_Z e (7’7/\/ /// /%LA/@?%/“ s s

Public entity you are filing this claim against.

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE AND SIGN

WORTANCE NOTICE: The filing of this form with the City Clerk’s office is only the initial step in the claim process and does not

| indicate in any manner the acceptance of responsibility by the City or its rélated entities. Written notice is required by law and shal
be filed with the City Clerk within one {1} year from the date of occurrence. It will then be sent to OMAG Claims Dept. for

| investigation. You may expect them to contact you. Failure to file within such time frame may result in the claim being barred in
its entirety. Other limitations to your claim may apply (See Cklahoma Statues Title 81, Section 151-172).

CLAIMANTIS) &= Lece N inly & CLAIMANTI(S) SOCIAL SECURITY NO. - T
ADDRESS Z9G 2 Stad . HwY 113 CLAIMANTIS) DATFE OF BIRTH_
mhBlester Ol 1dSC __PHONE: HOME( . . BUS.¢ e
Continue on another shest if needed
DATE AND TIME OF INCIDENT {1~ - |3 lam. (2 .4Cip.m. for any information requested)

1

2. LOCATION OF INCIDENT_E U\odm\ L\\,c ] nvm e
3. DESCRIBE INCIDENT V\,H{LE L\ WOoRKiING AT DOrTies A (16T Pocg
HAY Pttt G 1R Heoh oF v Chig . WITH TRE [(Mwbw &,\,u\n\ N

Ui SECUTE BRSE OF THE LIGHT Pott ) W Wi CRUSE THE (Gt Pow T
vALL ovER Y/ theY ON THE {feed of gy ML TCHEBILE . o -
4, LIST ALL PERbONS AND/OR PROPERTY FOR WHICH YOU ARE CLAIMING DAMAGES:

BODILY INJURY: WAS CLAIMANT INJURED?  YES  NO X If ves, complete this section
Oescribe injury

WERE YOU ON THE JOB AT THE TIME OF INJURY? YES__ NO it so, please give name, address and

phone number of company
NAME OF DOCTOR OR HOSPITAL

"ALL MEDICAL BILLS (attach Copies) $__ -
LIST OTHER DAMAGES CLAIMED s )
TOTAL BODILY INJURY. . . ... s

S

PROPERTY DAMAGE: Proof that you are the cwner of the vehicle or property al

claim will be required. A
VEHICLE NAME MNZ Lo g BODY TYPE_SSE ID/N O VEAR ‘2.8\C
NOTE: If damage is to a vehicle, a photocopy of your motor vehicle title is required. T
IF NOT A VEHICLE, DESCRIBE PROPERTY AND LOSS

T PROPERTY DAMAGE (Attach repair bills or two estimates)  $ T

LIST OTHER DAMAGES CLAIMED 8 o T

TOTAL PROPERTY ... ... ¢ T
f e ey

| 5. NAME OF YOUR INSURANCE CO.  POLICY NO. AMOUNT CLAIMED AMOUNT RECEIVED
TRCGRE ST NE rdedde 4 e

6. The names of any witnesses known to you. B j
Name -  Address Phone Number s
Nerme - Address ; oy - |

Phone N[meer“

STATE THE EXACT AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION YOU WOULD ACCEPT AS FULL SETTLEMENT ON
! i TOTAL CLAIM ... ... .. $

nlzers

DATE ' B

THIS CLAIM,




Jan 0614 01:42p

YEHICLE JDENTIF CAT ON NUMBER YEAR MAKE TITLE NG

1YVHZB8BH3IAEM3I9878 2010 . MAZD 5579100950208
800 TvPE MODEL DATE 18t SCILD DATE ISSUED
4D Hé6l 04/02/2010 07/13/2012

AGENT NO ODOMETER TYPE OF TITLE
6107 50697 TRANSFER

ACTUAL CATE iNS.

MAME AND ADDRESS OF VEHICLE QWNER L CSS ORBALVAGE

IR ETHI L ERH R SIS D DRI
KLEA MCCOMBS

RR 2 BOX 47B
MCALESTER 0K 74501-9604

THUS VEMIC L E IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING LiENIS).
06/26/,2012 10:18 THE BANK N.A.

Hoas scerhy cortified el aooo g o tive severds of e Ghiahrae Tay Commniaiob, the persont saned nereod is he apnee of ti vehicle deseribed
e W i et g Boms) an e foserer e yohicic ey e subient v oiher lens ol segarits nuerests

4%

R

controLne 121956107A4315

4 ¢

g

{This 15 ot a titte pamban . e e e -

ASSIGNMENT OF TITLE BY REGISTERED OWNER  (if Deater, List License ¥ Here:
~ cy;;u;ri;? s Fwe hereby assigh and wamrant twhnersnio of 1ne vetile cescrbed an this canilicate o the lollowing, subject only (0 the
= i iens or encambrances, if any oroverly noted on this centificate.
ALICENSED DEALER. |
P opiace oaansme | Purchaser(s) Name {Typa or Prnti .
WCYCH VERIT.E TAX |
STAKD HEFE
PR | Actual Purchase Price ot Vehicle:

cerify 1 t“e best of my knowiadge thatl the CIOMETER READING reflected 01 the vehicle's acomater and isted below 1§ ths ACTUAL
MILEAGE of the venicle UNLESS one of the accempanying sialements s checked:
3 - {3+ The chdomer ras exveeded is reararcat Nty

. . g .
t N I i l e b NG TENTHS) D 2 The cdareter raading is NOT the actuai m leaje Warnmgw QOdometer Discrepancy

Purchaser(s) Complete Address: _ .

Signature of Seller(s} - Printed Name o! Seller(s):

Subscroec and Sworn lo Bafore me tis {ay of

A
Nolry Seal v larp

Nokary Puble .. . Commisgon Expiration S

Notarization roqrired anly of aslle-"s pignaturofs). AHix notery seolsmp to the right

Signature of Buyer(s): ___ e PEINTRD Name of Buyer(s):

OKLAHOMA TAX COMNISSION 7/ MOTOR VEHICLE DIVISION
NOTICE OF TRANSFER

ESUBMISSION OF THIS $ORM IS OPTIONAL - REFER TO INSTRLUTIONS ON REVERSE.

VEHICLE CDENTIFICATION NUMBER 1YVHZBBH3ASM39878 Ttk VUMBER 5579100950208

BUYER'S N AMF (Printed): R — . -

RUNVER 5 ADDRESSATTYSSTATEZW . . PSS

SELLUER S WAME «Prinedy [ J— -

SELLDRS ADRDRESSTITYISTAT 70

SIGNATURE OF SELLER v vmes DATE OF $

CONTROU N Not o Tole Numbery VEHICLE LICENSE PLATE NUMBER:

NOTICE OF TRANSFER FILING FEE: $10.00



MCALESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
Radio Log Record

[CALL INFORMATION

Agency: McAlester Police Department Date / Time: 11/16/2013 1543
Call Type:  ACCIDENT, NON INJURY SIG 76  Disposition: HANDLED BY OFFICER
Fina! Call:

Entered by: BOYLES, KIMBERLY
Location: DOTTIES
Tag Number: 474GWO

Notes: 113 E CHOCTAW/ LIGHT POLE FELL ACROSS FEMALES CAR // 10-21 DELANE, HE IS EN ROUTE

[CALLER INFORMATION ]

Name: MCCOMBS, K-LEA
Phone Number: (918)421-0310
Location: 113 E CHOCTAW

IPARTY INFORMATION

1 COX, BOBBY J (MCALESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT)
Calied: 11/16/2013 15:44  Arrived: 11/16/2013 1546  Completed : 11/16/2013 16:30
Notes :  Unit#t1 2010 Mazda Ok Tag# 474GWO Owner: K-Lea McCombs Ok Olin# J082853990 Phn# 918-421-0310 Insurance:
Progressive Northem/ Ricks and James agncy policy# 62404049 A gency Phn# 918-423-7926....1t appeared that the light pole
coffapsed with the wind and landed on the rp's vehicle. The light pole was adjacent to the rp's vehicle when it fell and there was no other
vehicle's present and none observed leaving the area during incident. There was damage to the passenger -side front fender and hood
on the rp’s vehicle. Street was contacted and the pole was disconnected from the electrical and sat aside.

Date / Time Type Notes
11/16/2013 15:48  Call Party 10-21 STREETS OR LIGHTS DEPT, WIRES EVERYWHERE




Line
tem

15
16
17

Date:  11/19/201302:22 PM

Estimate ID: 9280
Estimate Version: 0
Preliminary
Profile ID:  Shop

BUCK WILSON FRAME AND BODY INC.

Damage Assessed By Jason Wilson

Deductible:
Claim Number:

insured:

Description:
Body Style:

VIN:

QEM/ALT:
Options:

Entry
Number

100694
100696

100085

100210

100211

933021

933005
933018

Labor
Type

REF
BOY

BDY
REF
REF

B8DY
REF
REF
BDY
REF

REF
REF
BDY
REF

0.00
9280

McCombs, K-Lea

103 Okiahoma Ave., McAlester, OK 74501
(918) 423-3161
Fax: (918)423-3416
Email. office@buckwilsoncustoms.com

Mitchell Service: 911098

2010 Mazda 6 i Grand Touring

4D Sed
1YVHZ8BH3A5M39878
o]

Drive Train:  2.5L Inj 4 Cyt 5A FWD

Search Code: None

PASSENGER AIRBAG, DRIVER AIRBAG, POWER DRIVER SEAT, POWER LOCK, POWER WINDOW
REAR WINDOW DEFOGGER, CRUISE CONTROL, TILT STEERING COLUMN, LEATHER SEAT
TELESCOPIC STEERING COLUMN, PREMIUM SOUND SYSTEM, ANTI-LOCK BRAKE SYS.
TRACTION CONTROL, FOG LIGHTS, ALUM/ALLOY WHEELS, AUXILIARY INPUT

LEATHER STEERING WHEEL, POWER ADJUSTABLE EXTERIOR MIRROR. AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION
FRONT AIR DAM, TINTED GLASS, AUTO AIR CONDITION, TRIP COMPUTER, SUBWOOFER
VARIABLE ASSISTED STEERING, SIDE AIRBAGS. ANTI-THEFT SYSTEM

AUTOMATIC HEADLIGHTS, SIDE HEAD CURTAIN AIRBAGS

AM/FM STEREO CD CHANGER/MP3 PLAYER, ELECTRONIC STABILITY CONTROL

FRONT HEATED BUCKET SEATS, INTERIOR AIR FILTER, KEYLESS ENTRY SYSTEM

POWER DISC BRAKES, POWER LIFTGATE\TRUNK, SIDE BLIND ZONE ALERT

STEERING WHEEL AUDIO CONTROLS. SUNROOF/MOONRQOOF (POWER)

Operation

REFINISH
OVERHAUL

REMOVE/REPLACE
REFINISH
REFINISH

REMOVE/REPLACE
REFINISH
REFINISH

REPAIR

REFINISH

ADD'L OPR
ADD'L OPR
ADD'L OPR
ADD'L OPR

ADD'L COST
ADD'L COST
ADD'L COST

Line ltem Padt Type/
Descrption Part Number

_Front Bumper
Frt Bumper Cover
Frt Bumper Cover Assy

Hood

Hood Panel GS3L-52-310
Hood Outside

Hood Underside
Front Fender

R Fender Panel GS3L-52-110A
R Fender Outside

R Fender Edge

L. Fender Panel Existing

L Fender Outside
_Additional Operations

De-Nib And Finesse
Clear Coat
Restore Corrosion Protection
Mask For Overspray

Additional Costs & Materials
Paint/Materials
Shop Materials
Hazardous Waste Disposal

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 11/19/2013 14:22:50 9280

Mitchell Data Version:

Software Version:

OEM: OCT_13_V

7.1.140

Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Mitchell international
All Rights Reserved

Doliar
Amount

53396

278.51

10.00
500

427 .00

10.00
5.00

Page

C

C

Labor
Units

26
30 #

15
25
12

18 #
16
05
10#
16

10*
22

of



* - Judgment item
# - Labor Note Applies

C - Included in Clear Coat Calc

Estimate Totals

Date: 11/19/201302:22 PM
Estimate D 9280
Estimate Version: 0
Preliminary
Profile ID: Shop

| Labor Subtotals Units Rate
Body 73 48.00
Refinish 132 48.00

Taxable Labor

L abor Summary 205

it Additional Costs

Taxable Costs
Sales Tax

Non-Taxable Costs
Total Additional Cosls

Paint Material Method. Rates

Add'l
Labor Sublet
Amournt Amount Totals
10.00 0.00 3BC40 T
5.00 0.00 638860 T
999.00
999.00
Amount
437.00
@ 9.000% 39.33
5.00
481.33

init Rate = 35.00 . init Max Hours = §9.9, Addl Rate = 0.00

This is a preliminary estimate.

Y

1.

Part Replacement Summary Amount
Taxable Parts 812 47
Sales Tax @ 9 000% 7312
Total Replacement Parts Amount 885.59
Adjustments Amount
insurance Deductible 0.00
Customer Responsibility 0.00
Total Labor: 999.00
Total Replacement Parts’ 885.59
Totai Additional Costs: 48133
Gross Total: 2.36592
Total Adjustments. 0.00
Net Total: 236592

Additional changes to the estimate may be required for the actual repair.

All our work is guaranteed for as long as you own this vehicle.

{Excludes rock chips,

scratches and normal wear

determined to be unrelated to this claim.)

Thank You.

ESTIMATE RECALL NUMBER: 11/19/2013 14:22:50 9280

Mitchell Data Versionn  OEM: OCT_13_V

Software Version: 7.1.140

iltems,

Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Mitchell International

All Rights Reserved

or incidents

Page 2 of 2



Page I of 1

Cora Middleton

From: Cora Middieton

Sent:  Wednesday, November 27, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Shawn Smith

Subject: vehicle damage on 11.16.13

Shawn,

On Nov. 16" K-Lea McCombs was parked in front of Dottie’s on Choctaw. During that time, Ms. McCombs says
that one of the decorative light poles was blown over and fell on the hood of her car. She has submitted a claim
form with a police radio log and an estimate for repair. | am going to forward this to Mary Eltis at OMAG, but | am
not sure if those lights are the City of McAlester's responsibility. | contacted Mel and he suggested that | get with
John or Delane to verify ownership. | just wanted to let you know what was going on with this incident.

Thank you,

Cora Middieton, CMC
City Clerk

City of McAlester
(918)423-9300 ext. 4936

The nformation contained n this electronic mail message and any attachments 1s intended only for use of the mdimdual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain legally
privileged. confidential information or work product f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use. dissermination, distribution. or
forwarding of the E-mail is stnctly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify me by E-mail reply and delete the onginal message from your system

1172772013



Cora Middleton

From: Cora Middieton

Sent: Wednesday, November 27 2013 12:08 PM

To: ‘Mary Ellis'

Subject: Auto damage claim-K-Lea McCombs

Attachments: CCE11272013_0005 jpg; CCE11272013_0006 jpg; CCE11272013_0007 .jpg, CCE11272013_

0008.jpg; CCE11272013_0009 jpg

CCE11272013 000 CCE11272013_000 CCE11272013_000 CCE11272013_000 CCE11272013_000
5.jpg (605 KB) 6.jpg (402 KB) 7.pg (321 KB) 8.jpg (428 KB) 9.jpg (283 KB)

[
Mary,

“ore the City can accept or deny

. . . )
Laroudgn the process.



Page 1 of |

Cora Middleton

From: Cora Middleton

Sent:  Monday, December 02, 2013 11:23 AM
To: ‘Mary Ellis'

Subject: K-Lea McCombs claim

Mary,

| just verified with the City Engineer/PW Director and the City of McAlester is responsible for the decorative light
poles along Choctaw Avenue. | just wanted to let you know of this information for your files on this claim.

Cora Middieton, CMC
City Clerk

City of Mcdlester
(918)423-9300 ext. 4936

The nformation contained in this electronic mail message and any aftachments 1s intended only for use of the individuat or entity to which « is addressed and may contain legally
privileged. confidential information or work praduct. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use. dissermination, distribution, or
forwarding of the E-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have receved this message in error. please notify me by E-mail reply. and delete the onginal message from your system

12/02/2013



January 28. 2014

Dear City of McAlester.

['m writing this letter to request the rental fee of $S2.125 for the expo center be waived for the ltalian
Festuval of McAlester on Mav 16, 2014, For the last 44 vears the Italian Festival of McAlester has been
a tourism destination to over 10.000 people every year. totaling an average ot almost a half a million
visttors. We have sold countless authentic Italian meals all handmade right here in McAlester. Not only
1s the Festival making chanitable donations and giving scholarships to local students they are also paying
local city sales tax on the food they buy. In addition. the vendors from the festival and outside visttors
are all paving taxes and hotel tax too. The economic development and tourism that is generated from the
Italian Festival would cease to exist if it wasn't for the generous partnership with the Citv of McAlester.
Therefore. on behalf of the ltahian Festival of McAlester we kindlv request that vou partner with us
again so that we may continue this wondertul tradition of excellence that showcases McAlester’s
cultural assets.

We appreciate vour kindness and thank vou in advance for taking the time to review this letter. Without
those like vou. this opportunity would not be possible.

Please feel free to contact me if the need arises.

Sincerely.

Yvette Martin
Iralian festival Committee Member



ity of McAlest i
City of McAlester Partnership Request

“Southeast EXPO Center”
4500 W. Highway 270 Date of Request: _January 28, 2014

McAlester, OK 74502

Phone 918/420-EXPO
Fax 918/423-1092

Name: Yvette Martin

Organization: Italian Festival Committee

Phone #: 918-429-2367

3 3k 3k 3k 3k K 3k K 3 3k ok 3k 3K 3Kk 3k 5k 3K sk Sk 3k K sk ok 3k 3k 3k Sk koK ok sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok K 3k 3Kk 3k 3K 3k K K ok 3k K ok ok 3K K K K 3k ok 3k 3k 3K 3K 3K K 3K ok ok 3k K K 3K 3k KoK K 3K ok ok ok ke ok k

Date of Event: May 16-18, 2014 (16" for set up)

Description of Event: 444 Annual Italian Festival

Description & Rate of Scheduled Room: Expo Hall for 3 days $2,125.00
TOTAL OF REQUEST $2,125.00

APPROVED PARTNERSHIPS

2013/2014 PARTNERSHIP TOTAL BUDGETED AMOUNT: $15,000.00
APPROVED PARTNERSHIP TOTAL AMOUNT FOR 2013/14 BUDGET YEAR TO DATE: -0-
Approved Groups Requested Date Event Date/s Amount
EOSC 7-10-13 10/23-24/13 $1,815.00

2013/2014 BUDGETED AMOUNT BALANCE $13,185.00




McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 Item Number: 1
Department: Council
Cora Middleton for Steve
Prepared By: Harrison, Mayor Account Code:
Date Prepared: February 6, 2014 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits:

Presentation of the Mayor’s Annual State of the City Address.

N
i
I
Approved By
Initial Date
Department Head M 02/03/14 )
City Manager P. Stasiak /42/5 02/04/14

4 ]

Page 1 of 1



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: February 11,2014 ltem Number: 2
Community & Economic
Department: Development
Prepared By: Leroy D. Alsup Account Code: N/A
Date Prepared: February 3, 2014 Budgeted Amount: N/A
Exhibits: 1

Presentation of a report explaining who needs affordable housing; a discussion of the current type and number of
affordable housing development units in our community, general background information on McAlester’s
existing housing stock and a limited analysis of select indicators projecting the need for additional affordable
multi-family housing units in the City of McAlester.

Recommendation
Report and discussion only, no action to be taken. T

m —

The Community and Economic Development Department was tasked with analyzing the potential need for
additional affordable multi-family housing units in the City of McAlester.

Contained within this report is an explanation of who needs affordable housing; a discussion of the current type
and number of affordable housing development units in our community, general background information on
McAlester’s existing housing stock and a limited analysis of select indicators projecting the need for additional
affordable multi-family housing units in the City of McAlester.

One Attachment:
e Affordable Housing Report

Approved By

Initial Date ﬂ
Department Head L. Alsup 02/03/2014
City Manager P. Stasiak /‘2/5‘ 02/04/2014

Page 1 of 1



Community and Economic Development Department

Aftordable Housing
Report

The Community and Economic Development Department was tasked with
analyzing the potential need for additional affordable multi-family housing
units in the City of McAlester.

Contained within this report is an explanation of who needs affordable
housing; a discussion of the current type and number of affordable housing
development units in our community, general background information on
McAlester’s existing housing stock and a limited analysis of select indicators
projecting the need for additional affordable multi-family housing units in
the City of McAlester.

Much of the data available for this analysis were census estimates therefore
the results should be viewed as indicators, rather than as hard fast numbers.

Future investors requesting City support for their Low Income Housing Tax
Credits (LIHTC) applications should probably be required to provide a copy
of their market studies to the City Council as a part of the review process.

Kirk Ridenour, Economic Development Project Manager
Leroy D. Alsup, Community & Economic Development Director



Who Needs Affordable Housing?

More people than you might realize. The generally accepted definition of affordability, as
established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), is for a household to
pay no more than 30 percent of its annual income on housing. Families who pay more than 30
percent of their income for housing are considered cost burdened and may have difficulty
affording necessities such as food, clothing, transportation and medical care. Currently, an
estimated 1,355 (see Exhibit #5) renter households in McAlester are paying 30 percent or more
of their annual incomes for housing. The lack of affordable housing is a significant hardship for
low-income households preventing them from meeting their other basic needs, such as nutrition
and healthcare, or saving for their future and that of their families.

Affordable Housing Developments in McAlester

Affordable housing in McAlester is diverse, ranging from single-family public housing to larger,
privately owned apartment complexes. The primary types of affordable housing currently
available in McAlester are shown in Exhibit #1 below, along with information related to which
federal program they fall under and how many total units they operate. In addition, pictures of
these developments are included for your viewing at the end of the report.

Exhibit #1
Multi-Family Affordable Housing Developments in McAlester
! : : ‘ \
~ Project Total#  LIHTC HOME Section 8
Development Street Address 3 Type Units Units Units i Proj Based
Aldridge Apartments 200 E Carl Albert Elderly 66 66 ‘
Legends 1, 11, HI 535 Legends Lane Family 98 98 4
McAlester Plaza 15 E Washington Family 100 1 ' 100
Park Place Apartments ~ * |518 W Park ‘Family ! 120 120 _ 119
Parkway Village ~|700 W Carl Albert Family 60 60 9
West Side Apartments 812 Choctaw Family 40 40
Westridge Apartments 910 Choctaw Family 52 52 ’
: |

Subtotal v 536 436 9 | 219
McAlester Public Housing Authority :
Public Housing Units ‘ ‘ | 274 |
Tenant Based Section 8§ Vouchers ‘ 53 ‘
Subtotal 327 |
Total Multi-Family Affordable Housing Units 863, | l

. ‘
Public Housing

Owned and operated by the government, public housing is the original affordable housing program and
dates back to the Housing Act of 1937. Federal funds are funneled into local public housing authorities to
manage affordable housing facilities in their jurisdiction. This program remained the method of federal
affordable housing development until the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. Since then,

Affordable Housing Report Page 2 of 11



there has been a shift away from public housing towards programs that encouraged the private sector
to construct affordable homes.

Project Based Section 8 Housing

The Project Based Section 8 program was created out of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 and became the next major affordable housing program. Project Based
Section 8 housing is a government-funded program that provides rental housing to low-income
households in privately owned and managed rental units. Participating households pay a portion
of their income in rent, with the remainder being paid by the federal government. The subsidy
stays with the building; when they move out, they no longer have the rental assistance.

Tenant Based Section 8 (Voucher) Housing

Added to the Section 8 program later, the voucher program is considered tenant-based
subsidization. Instead of contracting with individual landlords directly, HUD finances municipal
housing authorities to give out vouchers to eligible households. These vouchers can be taken to
any participating apartment or home and will operate similar to Section 8. Households will pay a
portion of their income, with landlords exchanging their vouchers for cash at the local housing
authority for the balance of the rent payment. The subsidy stays with the tenant; when they move
out, they take the rental assistance voucher with them.

Section 42- Low Income Housing Tax Credit Housing (LIHTC)

The Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) Program, which is based on Section 42 of the
Internal Revenue Code, was enacted by Congress in 1986 to provide the private market with an
incentive to invest in affordable rental housing. Federal housing tax credits are awarded to
developers of qualified projects. Developers then sell these credits to investors to raise capital (or
equity) for their projects, which reduces the debt that the developer would otherwise have to
borrow. Because the debt is lower, a tax credit property can in turn offer lower, more atfordable
rents.

Each state receives an annual allocation of $2 per capita to distribute competitively amongst
qualified projects; Oklahoma’s estimated tax credit allocation for 2014 is $8.7 million.

To be eligible for consideration under the LIHTC Program, a proposed project must:

e Be a residential rental property.

e Restrict rents, including utility charges, in low-income units.

e Operate under the rent and income restrictions for 30 years or longer, pursuant to written
agreements with the agency issuing the tax credits.

e (Commit to one of two possible low-income occupancy threshold requirements.

o 20-50 Rule: At least 20 percent of the units must be rent restricted and occupied by
households with incomes at or below 50 percent of the HUD-determined area median
income (adjusted for household size).

O 40-60 Rule: At least 40 percent of the units must be rent restricted and occupied by
households with incomes at or below 60 percent of the HUD-determined area median
income (adjusted for household size).

Affordable Housing Report Page 3 of 11



Typical state Qualified Application Plans (QAPs) encourage applicants to provide more than the
minimum number of affordable units, and to provide greater than the minimum level of
affordability. Moreover, credits are available only for the affordable units. As a result, many
applications provide for 100 percent of the units to be affordable.

Income Eligibility Requirements of LIHTC Housing

Public Agencies often define affordability in terms of area median income (AMI). AMI is
published by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for every county
and metropolitan area. It is the most common benchmark to determine eligibility for federal
housing programs. The 2014 Median Income for Pittsburg County is $53,400.

Households earning: below 80 percent AMI are considered, "low-income"; below 50 percent
AM]I, "very low-income" and below 30 percent AMI, "extremely low-income." Exhibit #2 below
shows these respective income limit categories in Pittsburg County adjusted for family size.

Exhibit #2
FY2014 Income Limits Summary for Pittsburg County,OK
FY2014 Medium Income- $53,400

|
I
Income Limits Adjusted for Family Size
Income Limit Category Persons in Family
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 E
Low Income Limits 80% 29,900 34,200 38,450 42,700; 46,150 49,550 52,950 56,400
\

LIHTC - Income Limit 60% 22,440 25,680 28,860 32,040 34,620 37,200 39,780 42,300
LIHTC -Very Low Inconie Limits 50% 18,700 21,400 24,050 26,700 28,850 31,000 33,150 32,250
Extremely Low Income Limits 30% 11,200 12,300 14,400 16,000 17,300 18,000 19,850 21,150

General Background Information on McAlester’s Existing Housing Stock

It is estimated that the City of McAlester has a total of 8,156 single and multi-family housing
units as shown in Exhibit #3 below. Twelve percent (12%) or 990 of theses housing units are
vacant. There is no way of knowing simply from the census data what the condition and
availability of these vacant units are. They could be a mixture of dilapidated- uninhabitable units,
houses tied up in foreclosure action, they could be unaffordable to low income households, etc.

Of the 7,166 occupied housing units, 4,364 or sixty-one percent (61%) are owner occupied and
2,802 or thirty-nine percent (39%) are renter occupied. This is similar to the homeowner/renter
occupied ratio estimated for the State of Oklahoma as shown on Exhibit #6 at the end of this
report, (67% owner occupied vs. 33% renter occupied).

Almost forty percent (40%) of the housing stock in McAlester was built prior to 1960 and

exceeds fifty (50) years in age. As compared to the State of Oklahoma, where only twenty-six
percent (26%) of the housing stock statewide exceeds fifty (50) years in age.

Affordable Housing Report Page 4 of 11



Exhibit #3
General Housing Characteristics-City of McAlester

Housing Occupancy

Occupied Housing Units 7,166 88%
Vacant Housing Units 990 12%
Total Housing Units 8.156 100%
Owner-Occupied Housing Units 4,364 61%
Renter-Occupied Housing Units 2,802 39%
Total Occupied Housing Units 7.166 100%

Gross Rent

Less than $200 74 3%
$200 to $299 228 9%
$300 to $499 239 9%
$500 to $749 819 32%
$750 to $999 805 32%
$1,000 to $1,499 344 14%
$1,500 or more 34 1%
Occupied Units Paying Rent 2,543 100%
No Cash Rent Paid 259

2,802

Year Structure Built

Cumulative
Built 1939 or earlier 1,213 14.9% 14.9%'
Built 1940 to 1949 936 11.5% 26.3%:
Built 1950 to 1959 1,025 12.6% 38.9%'
Built 1960 to 1969 1,317 16.1% 55.1%
Built 1970 to 1979 1,322 16.2% 71.3%
Built 1980 to 1989 1,022 12.5% 83.8%
Built 1990 to 1999 560 6.9% 90.7%
Built 2000 to 2009 748 9.2% 99.8%
Built 2010 or later 13 0.2% 100.0%‘
8,156 100.0%
! Almost 40% of the Housing Stock cxceeds 50 Yrs in Age

Select Indicators of the need for Additional Affordable Multi-Family Housing
A. Waiting Lists

One indicator of the current need for additional affordable housing in McAlester is to review
the cumulative waiting list of all existing affordable multi-family housing developments in
the community as shown in Exhibit #4 below. Those currently on a waiting list represent, in
the purest sense, a head count of the potential need for additional affordable housing in
McAlester.

However, this measurement does have some limitations. Individual households can sign up
on multiple waiting lists, which would result in double counting and an overestimation of the
need. Still, these waiting lists do show an unmet need in McAlester and provide a base value
indicator of that need. The current cumulative waiting lists suggest a minimum estimate of
361 households looking for affordable housing (Park Place Apartments Waiting List), with
an upward potential of 559 households.

Affordable Housing Report Page 5 of 11



It should be noted that 482 of the 559 households on the cumulative waiting list are already
McAlester residents. Therefore, the cumulative waiting list indicator does not represent a
general potential influx of outside households that are in need of affordable housing
opportunities.

Exhibit #4

Multi-Family Affordable Housing Developments in McAlester

McAlester

Waiting Residents
Development List on List '

Aldridge Apartments 5 4 ‘
Legends I, 11, III 13 9 i
McAlester Plaza
Park Place Apartments 361 343
Parkway Village 100 50
West Side Apartments 40 38
Westridge Apartments 40 38
Total 559 482
' Some developments gave an exact count, others gave a ballpark estimate.

B. U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey (ACS) 5-Year Estimates

Another indicator of the need for additional affordable housing in McAlester is a review of
the Census estimate statistics for the City of McAlester. Exhibit #5 shows the “Gross Rent as
a Percentage of Household Income (GRAP)” for households that rent their residence in
McAlester and secondly the “Tenure by Housing Costs as a Percentage of Household
Income”.

A review of Exhibit #5 shows that fifty-three percent (53%) or 1,355 of the 2,543 households
in McAlester paying rent pay 30% or more of their household income for gross rent. These
1,355 renter households would be considered cost burdened and may have difficulty
affording necessities such as food, clothing, transportation and medical care. While these
renter households are considered cost burden, some of them may have too high of a
household income too qualify for the Affordable Housing Developments Guidelines as
previously discussed, so that number needs further refinement.

If you review the “Tenure by Housing Costs as a Percentage of Household Income” portion
of Exhibit #5, it shows that for renter households that have a household income of $34,999 or
less, forty-seven percent (47%) or 1,195 of the renter houscholds in McAlester that generally
meet the household income criteria for the Affordable Housing Developments Guidelines
pay 30% or more of their household income for gross rent. It must be assumed that many of
these renter households are already residents at one or another of the existing Affordable
Housing Developments in McAlester. If we subtract in entirety the existing 810 units in the

Affordable Housing Report Page 6 of 11



Affordable Housing Developments in our community, this would give us a conservative
indicator that there is a need for an additional 385 affordable housing units in McAlester.

As with waiting lists, there are limitations to this methodology. Specifically, there are at least
two groups which could skew our estimates. With the income limits adjusted for family size,
some of the renter households that have annual incomes between $20,000 to $34,999 might
not actually meet the Affordable Housing Developments Guidelines, especially smaller 1 and
2 person households. This would cause the estimated need indicated above to be overstated.
Also, any rental households which qualify based on the income limits but are not cost
burdened (paying more than 30%), but could benefit from higher quality housing would
cause an underestimation in potential need.

Exhibit #5
Gross Rent as a Percentage of Household Income (GRAP)
Less than 15.0 percent 310 12% }
15.0 to 19.9 percent 300 12% ‘
20.0 to 24.9 percent 434 17%)|
25.0 to 29.9 percent 144 6%| Cumulative”
30.0 to 34.9 percent ' 341 | 13% » 341
35.0 percent or more 1,014 40% 1,355
Total Paying Cash Rent 2543 100%
Units where GRAP could not be computed 259
2,802
) I
2 Housing-Cost Burdened Renters , !

Tenure by Housing Costs as a Percentage of Household Income

‘ |
Renter-Occupied Units Paying Rent 2,543 |Cumulative |~ Percent
LIHTC of Units
Eligible | Paying Rent

» Less than $20,000 Household Income 1

Gross Rent less than 20 % of Income 45
Gross Rent 20 to 29% of Income 109
Gross Rent 30% or more of Income 863[ 863 34%
Subtotal 1,017

» $20,000 to $34,999 Household Income

Gross Rent less than 20 % of Income 84

Gross Rent 20 to 29% of Income 139

Gross Rent 30% or more of Income 332 1195 47%
Subtotal 555

Affordable Housing Report Page 7 of 11















McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: February 11, 2014 item Number: 3

Department: Public Works

Prepared By: John C. Modzelewski, PE Account Code:

Date Prepared: February 4, 2014 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 1

Consider, and act upon, authorizing the appropriation of funds for the replacement of the 30 - inch header pipe
at the Water Treatment Plant.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the appropriation of $180,000 for the replacement of the 30- inch header pipe at the Water
Treatment Plant.

The 30- inch header pipe is located in the basement below the high service pumps. This header pipe connects all
of the pumps together to supply the distribution system. The internal pressure is in the range of 150 psi. The 30
— inch header pipe is heavily corroded from decades of exposure to water leaking from the pump control valves.
This header pipe is critical to the operation of the water plant. The control valves on each of the four high
service pumps have abnormally high leakage. In addition to the header pipe replacement, this project will
include the rehabilitation of the control valves to reduce excessive leakage. The exhibit includes pictures of the
header pipe and control valves.

Initial Date
Department Head ICM 02/04/14

City Manager P. Stasiak /})/J’ 02/04/14
7










City of McAlester / McAlester Public Works Authority
30" Water Plant Pump Header Replacement Proposal
December 5, 2013

There are a couple of factors complicating the replacement of this header pipe. 1.) This
pipe can only be down less than eighteen hours to keep the water distribution system
operational. 2.) It is located in the basement below the pumps with limited access. Our
proposed approach would be a multi-step process to minimize downtime as outlined
below.

The first step would be to install some temporary piping from the high service pump on
the east end, out through the overhead door tie into the 30-inch header outside of the
building on the east side. Install a isolation valve on the 30" header. Reroute and tie the
8-inch water plant feed line onto the 30" header outside the building. This work will allow
one pump to be pumping to the distribution system at all times while the header is being
replaced. While one pump will not supply a maximum day demand, it will keep water
flowing to the City at all times.

The next step would be to remove the old header piping from the basement and replace
with new welded steel piping. All welds should be performed by certified welders and x-
ray inspection performed. After the installation is complete and pressure tested, the
isolation valve can be opened and the pump station returned to normal service. The
leaking control valves can then be independently rebuilt one at a time to minimize
downtime to the station.

FEE PROPOSAL

We propose to perform the work on an hourly basis not to exceed a total negotiated fee
of $24,255.00. See attached breakdown of anticipated hours for the project.

719 S. GEORGE NIGH EXPRESSWAY » MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA 74501 = 918.420.5500 = 918.420.5501 FAX » WWW.MB-ENG.COM
civil engineering = environmental = transportation = bridge = construction management = design-build



City of McAlester / McAlester Public Works Authority
30-inch Water Plant Pump Header Replacement
Mehiburger Brawley Project No. MC-13-03

o xo
o &"’0
&/ & &/ s S 2

) NI \‘2‘<2~ \af

2 &/ &/ £/ S & @9 &

LSS LSO R A

Principal - Dale Burke, P.E. 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 25 | $ 240.00( $ 600.00
Engineering Manager - Robert Vaughan, P.E. 8 8 8 12 2 38 }$ 20000]% 7,600.00
Project Engineer - Dale Burke, P.E. 2 2 2 8 |$ 160.001% 1,280.00
Project Engineer - Quentin Graham, P.E. 1 1 2 |3% 160.001¢ % 320.00
Engineer Intern - Crysta Watson, E.I. 1 1 1 3 [$ 1050018 315.00
|Engineering Technician - Wade Howell 20 | 20 2 1 2 45 1$ 10000 |$ 4,500.00
Resident Project Representative - Kenneth Little 60 2 62 |$ 80.001% 4,960.00
CAD Technician - Tom Ashby 1 1 1 3 |$ 7500i8% 225.00
Administrative Assistant - Melissa Jones 8 4 2 2 16 [$ 75.00(% 1,200.00
Secretary - Dhonda Vaughan 8 4 2 1 15 ]$ 7000]% 1,050.00
Total:| $ 22,050.00
{ 10% Contingency| $ 2,205.00

L Contract "Not to Exceed' Amount] $ 24,255.00 |







City Manager Report 02/11/14 Page 2

Fire Department:

¢ Grievance — January 16, 2014, Captain Rick Beams Sick Leave. The grievance has
been initially denied because of the time frame of five (5) days to respond. Staff
has set a meeting date of February 14, 2014 to meet with the grievant, union
representatives and management to discuss the facts of the grievance.

Public Works Department:

e The Engineering Department has completed five (6) of the seven (7) concrete
panel replacement projects. Staff has identified a seventh (7) project for panel
replacement.

- CPR 1 -6 Complete
- CPR 7 - Strong Boulevard various locations. Staff is analyzing whether or
not funds are available to move forward.

e CIP #1: The 17", St. reconstruction project will begin on January 27, 2014. Staff
will be receiving the construction schedule from Austin Paving the week of
January 20, 2014 and will be reported to the Council with updates. This project
has a construction time of 150 days from the contract start date.

o CIP#2:

- January 14, 2014: Professional Services agreement signed with Poe &
Associates.

e Lake Talawanda 20 Inch Water Line:

- Right of Way Application to Choctaw Nation approved

- Plans & Specs submitted to DEQ with permit issued 01/02/2014.
- City Clerk provided Declaration of Trust to Choctaw Nation.

- Environmental documents are complete and submitted.

- Currently waiting on Bureau of Indian Affairs approval.



City Manager Report 02/11/14 Page 3

e CDBG Water Line Improvements 2013:
- 07/18/13: Plans & Specs submitted to City.
- 08/02/13: Comments completed by City Staff and returned
- 08/09/13: Plans & Specs submitted to DEQ for permit.
- 10/11/13: DEQ construction permit issued.
- 10/25/13: CDBG funds released.
- 01/19/14: Advertisement for bids.
- 02/04/14: Mandatory pre-bid meeting for contractors.
- 02/11/14: Bid Opening
- 02/25/14: Recommendations for bid award to City Council.

Water Break Adjustments:

e Southeast Social Services, repaired by Humphrey’s Plumbing, $32.49.
e Ayers, repaired by Jimmie Whorton, $137.42.

Monthly Reports:

e Monthly reports are distributed for the second meeting of the month.

Upcoming Events:

¢ Southeast Hunting & Fishing Expo: March 5 -9, 2014
e Choctaw Pow Wow: March 15, 2014

e Junk Hippy road Show: March 21 — 23, 2014

e Gathering of the Tribes Pow Wow: April 25 - 27, 2014
e Regional Wildlife Conference: June 23 — 24, 2014

¢ Bass Masters Tournament: June 2014

¢ Charity Bicycle Ride (Fall 2014

Meetings Attended:

e Colonel DeLessio, McAlester Army Ammunition Depot
e PHA Board Meeting

e Congressman Bridenstine luncheon



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
January 28, 2014

The McAlester Airport Authority met in a Regular session on Tuesday, January 28, 2014,
at 6:00 P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted January 23, 2014.

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Jason Barnett
& Steve Harrison

Absent: Travis Read

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Chairman

A motion was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Garvin to approve the following:

o Approval of the Minutes from the January 14, 2014, Regular Meeting of the
McAlester Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
January 21, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer) In the amount of $355.63

o Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, a Resolution of the City
Council, City of McAlester, Oklahoma, adopting the City of McAlester amended
and restated Defined Benefit Retirement Plan and Trust; providing for severability
and an effective date as therein stated. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 3, an Ordinance amending
Ordinance No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014;
repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and
declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Garvin, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Chairman Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Authority, Mr. Smith moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Mr. Garvin.

There was no discussion and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Garvin, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Chairman Harrison



NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Chairman

Cora Middleton, Secretary



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
January 28, 2014

The McAlester Public Works Authority met in a Regular session on Tuesday, January 28, 2014,

at 6:00 P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted January 23, 2014.

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Jason Barnett
& Steve Harrison

Absent: Travis Read

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Chairman

A motion was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Mr. Garvin to approve the following:

Approval of the Minutes from the January 14, 2014, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
January 21, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer) In the amount of $76,780.05.

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, a Resolution of the City Council,
City of McAlester, Oklahoma, adopting the City of McAlester amended and restated
Defined Benefit Retirement Plan and Trust; providing for severability and an effective
date as therein stated. (Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 3, an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting
ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin,
Chief Financial Officer)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 6, on a WATER SYSTEM
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT between The McAlester Public
Works Authority (MPWA) and Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc. for the
Operation and Maintenance of the Water Treatment Plant. (Peter J. Stasiak, City
Manager)

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Garvin, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.



There being no further business to come before the Authority, Mr. Smith moved for the meeting
to be adjourned, seconded by Mr. Garvin. There was no discussion and the vote was taken as
tollows:

AYE: Trustees Smith, Garvin, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Harrison
NAY: None

Chairman Harrison declared the motion carried.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Chairman

Cora Middleton, Secretary



